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THE NORTH SANTA MONICA BOULEVARD RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT 

CITY OF BEVERLY HILLS 

BID ADDENDUM NO. 3 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 for the above referenced project hereby modifies the bid documents, as follows: 

 

Addendum Items: 

 

Addendum Item 3.1. Change to Notice to Bidders 

The Notice to Bidders shall be revised as follows: 

The date that proposals are due to the City of Beverly Hills shall be changed from 

Thursday June 9, 2016 to Thursday June 16, 2016 at 2:00 pm. 

The date that questions addressing the interpretation or clarification of the Bid 

Documents must be submitted in writing via email to selayyan@beverlyhills.org 

shall be changed from Thursday June 2, 2016 to Thursday June 10, 2016 at 12 

noon. 

Addendum Item 3.2. Change to Notice to Bidders 

Delete: 

The following is in addition to the provisions of Section 2-9.1 of the Greenbook: 

The Contractor is required to locate and tie out survey monuments in the 

project area prior to construction involving street and highways, and to file with 

the County Surveyor a Corner Record of any such work. Prior to the issuance of 

a completion certificate, the Contractor is required to file a Corner Record for 

survey monumentation that is replaced. All such survey work shall be performed 

under the supervision of a California licensed Land Surveyor or a Civil 

Engineer authorized to perform such work. 

The Contractor shall provide the City a copy of the office calculations and 

documents submitted to the County for filing in connection with the 

aforementioned work. 

The payment for surveying, related professional services, office calculation, 

and furnishing all labor, materials, equipment, tools and incidentals, and for doing 

work involved shall be considered as included in the various items of work, and no 

additional compensation will be allowed therefore. 

Replace with: 

The following is in addition to the provisions of Section 2-9.1 of the Greenbook: 

Utilizing survey resources provided by the City: 

The Contractor is required to locate and tie out survey monuments in the 

project area prior to construction involving street and highways, and to file with 
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the County Surveyor a Corner Record of any such work. Prior to the issuance of 

a completion certificate, the Contractor is required to file a Corner Record for 

survey monumentation that is replaced. All such survey work shall be performed 

under the supervision of a California licensed Land Surveyor or a Civil 

Engineer authorized to perform such work. 

Addendum Item 3.3. Changes to Section 3-2 AVOIDANCE OF DUST NUISANCE 

Delete: 

AVOIDANCE OF DUST NUISANCE - The Contractor shall take all necessary 

measures in order to avoid the nuisance of excessive dust resulting from the 

process of breaking, reconstructing and removing any materials on the project 

site. Such measures shall be employed for the duration of the contract work. 

Refer to Sections 7-8.1 and 7-8.2 of the Standard Specifications. 

Replace with: 

AVOIDANCE OF DUST NUISANCE - The Contractor shall comply with all applicable 

provisions of Amended Rule 403 and Rule 1186 of the South Coast Air Quality 

Management District and take all necessary measures in order to avoid the 

nuisance of excessive dust resulting from the process of breaking, 

reconstructing, adding and removing any materials on the project site. Such 

measures shall be employed for the duration of the contract work. The 

Contractor shall further comply with Sections 7-8.1 and 7-8.2 of the Standard 

Specifications. 

Addendum Item 3.4. Changes to Section 3-11.3.i) 

Delete: 

Utility marking tape shall be buried 12 inches above the conduit. 

Replace with: 

Unless installation of the conduit is required by bore or jacking method, utility 

marking tape shall be buried 12 inches above the conduit. 

Addendum Item 3.5. Changes to Issued Plan Sheets (Clouded Theron): Attachment A 

Item a. Sheet 32 of 85, Storm Drain Improvement Plans 

Item b. Sheets 47-50, 54 and 56 of 85, Traffic Signal Plans 

Addendum Item 3.6. Changes to Supplemental Landscape Plans (Clouded Theron): Attachment B 

Item a. Sheets 15 – 27 of 27, Supplemental Landscape Plans 

Addendum Item 3.7. Answers to Contractor RFI’s: Attachment C 
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City of Beverly Hills

North Santa Monica Boulevard Reconstruction Project

Pre-Bid RFI Log

RFI No. Question Answer

Included in 

Addendum

Date 

Submitted

Date 

Answered Status

1

Please confirm that the non-collusion affidavit found on page 

P-20 states that the bidder must submit a resolution from the 

Board authorizing the officers to sign the affidavit and also 

one of the following a) signature of two corporate officers or 

b) copy of the bylaws? 

Confirmed. Documents and sigantures as shown on the 

NonCollusion Affidavit are required.
2 5/19/2016 5/26/2016 Closed

2

On page P-22 the previous experience asks for projects that 

are within the last five (10) years.  Is the City requesting 

projects within the last 5 years or the last 10 years? 

The Contractor shall submit 5 projects over the last 10 years. 2 5/19/2016 5/26/2016 Closed

3

In the special provisions 2-3 part c; are sidewalks and 

pedestrian traffic included as part of the excavation which 

are require to be plated, cleaned up and, ready for traffic at 

the end of each work day? 

Delete Section 2-3 Part C and Replace with "The Contractor 

must maintain a safe, tidy, and accessible path of travel for 

pedestrians at all times.

2 5/19/2016 5/26/2016 Closed

4

In the special provision 2-12 section 2-06; what are the fees 

for the Beverly Hills business license for which the contractor 

is responsible? 

City of Beverly Hills business license is not required. 2 5/19/2016 5/26/2016 Closed

5

In the special provision 2-13 section 2.1.4 items 1 and 2 state 

that the Parking Structure Driveways shall begin at 2:00pm 

and shall be restored to traffic by 10:00am of the follow day.  

Is the contractor allowed to maintain a uninterrupted  work 

operation during this time period or does the contractor 

have to halt operations at some point in the evening and 

begin again at 8:00am? 

Night work outside of normal working hours is anticipated 

for the reconstruction of parking structure driveways.
2 5/19/2016 5/26/2016 Closed

6

Where will the Beverly Hills City construction trailer be 

located?  May the contractor have its own construction 

trailer at the same location?

The Contractor shall provide a location for the City's 

construction trailer. The Contractor's trailer may be located 

at the same site.

2 5/19/2016 5/26/2016 Closed

7
Bid item #8 does not have an allowance amount in the bid 

proposal or specifications.
The allowance for bid item #8 shall be set to $300,000. 2 5/19/2016 5/26/2016 Closed

8

Bid item #27 CTB (as needed) what is the minimum Square 

footage per move-in.  Will the intersections be excluded from 

the CTB item?

Bid Item No 27 will be deleted. 2 5/19/2016 5/26/2016 Closed

9

Bid item #4 description in specification 2-12.4 Provide PCMS 

….. including 2 month maintenance. Is the PCMS turned over 

to the agency at the end of the project?

The maintenance period will be revised to 6 months to 

coincide with the term of the bid item. PCMS shall be taken 

away by the Contractor at the end of construction.

2 5/19/2016 5/26/2016 Closed

10

While installing the storm drain laterals across the street only 

one lane in each direction can be maintained due to the 

depth of the pipe invert.  Two lanes of traffic in each 

direction will be opened during non working hours.  Is this 

acceptable?

Refer to Specification Section 2-13.2.1.5 Storm Drain 

Construction Phasing.
2 5/19/2016 5/26/2016 Closed
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City of Beverly Hills

North Santa Monica Boulevard Reconstruction Project

Pre-Bid RFI Log

RFI No. Question Answer

Included in 

Addendum

Date 

Submitted

Date 

Answered Status

11

The landscape plans do not show the north side landscaping 

where the storm drain laterals are being installed (note 7 on 

plan sheets 31 - 36) from street to the alleys.  What removal 

and/or restoration will be required?  Has the city removed all 

trees that are in conflict with the proposed laterals?

A supplemental landscape plan will be issued as an 

addendum to the bid documents to clarify the intent of the 

bio swales. The Contractor shall walk the site to investigate 

conflicting hedges and trees that must be removed to 

facilitate storm drain construction work. The hedges and 

trees within Beverly Gardens Park are a very important part 

of the surrounding community, and the Contractor shall 

replace removed trees with mature replacements of the 

same plant type. Replacement trees shall be 36" box or 

larger unless otherwise approved by the City Engineer.

2 5/19/2016 5/26/2016 Closed

12
Does the city have a specification and/or information on the 

noise blanket required during night work?

Noise blankets shall be ENC STC-25 Accoustical Barrier 

Blanket by Behrens and Associates, Inc. or approved equal. 

See this website for additional information: 

http://www.environmental-noise-

control.com/uploads/ENC%20STC-

25%20Blanket%20Spec%20Sheet.pdf

2 5/19/2016 5/26/2016 Closed

13
Water main relocation at catch basins will they be relocated 

by others?  There is approximately 6 locations.

The Contractor shall complete these relocations. A new Bid 

Item will be created for this work.
2 5/19/2016 5/26/2016 Closed

14
Retention – The City is showing 10%, public work contracting 

code states retention should be at 5%.  Please clarify.
The retention will be 5% for this project. 2 5/19/2016 5/26/2016 Closed

15

THREE PART QUESTION - Spec. Sheet SCR-22/Section 5-21 

“Depth of Required Excavation” – States that after removing 

the required section, if unsuitable materials are found “said 

material shall be removed to a minimum of 6”, at the 

discretion of the City Engineer.  Backfill of the excavated 

portions shall be made with select material removed from 

other portions of work, provided said material is found 

suitable by the City Engineer.”  How are we to be paid for 

this item?  It does state we will be paid by the CY, though the 

Bid Schedule for Bid Item No. 21 is shown as 550,000 CY.  

Please revise Bid Item No. 21 to reflect SF which is also show 

in the Specifications on Page 2-23, Section 2-12.21.  If 

material is to be imported for this 6” section, how will that be 

paid for as well?

Where directed by the City Engineer, additional excavations 

will be tracked on a T&M basis, and placement of base 

backfill will be paid per ton based on the unit bid price. The 

description of Bid Item 21 will be changed to reflect cubic 

yards.

2 5/19/2016 5/26/2016 Closed

16

We have worked on several projects with subgrade issues, 

due to the high traffic on this street & restrictive work area 

can we suggest to use some type of geogrid instead?  If not 

please answer the following questions.

Bid Item No 27 will be deleted. 2 5/19/2016 5/26/2016 Closed
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City of Beverly Hills

North Santa Monica Boulevard Reconstruction Project

Pre-Bid RFI Log

RFI No. Question Answer

Included in 

Addendum

Date 

Submitted

Date 

Answered Status

17

How many move ins?  CTB Operation is a large endeavor, and 

isn’t something that is just thrown together so it needs to be 

clearly defined so that we can cover our cost.

Bid Item No 27 will be deleted. 2 5/19/2016 5/26/2016 Closed

18
Does the City have the Mix Design Available, so that we know 

how much proposed Cement Powder is to be used?
Bid Item No 27 will be deleted. 2 5/19/2016 5/26/2016 Closed

19

Does the City want to use the powder mix, or the slurry mix?  

The powder mix is very dusty, and considering the high 

profile area you may want to go with the slurry mix.

Bid Item No 27 will be deleted. 2 5/19/2016 5/26/2016 Closed

20

Can the City please provide a typical section it CTB is to be 

used? Are we treating the CMB Section that we are to install 

or the Subbase Section underneath it? o If it is the Sub base 

section, are we required to excavate that area and replace it 

with base to cement treat or cement treat the soil (Or 

whatever is in the section)?

Bid Item No 27 will be deleted. 2 5/19/2016 5/26/2016 Closed

21

Greenbook cure time for Subbase treatment is 7 DAYS before 

traffic is allowed back on it, which will conflict with the City’s 

impact limitations for the scopes of work. o Does the City 

want 7 days? a lot of times in high traffic areas you can get 

away with 3 DAYS but please provide what the City would 

like.

Bid Item No 27 will be deleted. 2 5/19/2016 5/26/2016 Closed

22
Are the Traffic Signals going to be on Recall?  If not, will the 

City be requiring a Temp Traffic Signal Plan?

Traffic signals will be on recall. Contractor to notify and 

coordinate witih the City before scheduling any work that 

may impact traffic signal operations.

2 5/19/2016 5/26/2016 Closed

23

Page 2-41/Section 2-13.2.2 ‘RESTRICTIONS’/ Sub Section ‘O’:  

States “Temporary Striping using removable thermoplastic 

reflective tape (3M Stamark Wet Reflective Removable Tape 

Series 710 or equal).”  Is there a reason why we are not using 

paint & markers for the temp?  With using the required tape 

the striping contractor will still have to use a sandblaster to 

remove it, still labor intensive, and material cost substantially 

more than paint.

The phrase "using removable thermoplastic reflective tape 

(3M Stamark Wet Reflective Removable Tape Series 710 or 

equal)" will be deleted from the section of the specification.

2 5/19/2016 5/26/2016 Closed

24

Page 2-16/ Section 2-12.1 Item No. 1 

‘MOBILIZATION/DEMOBILIZATION” – States “The Payment 

for this item shall be spread over two monthly payments.” 

Are you designating a percentage for Mob/ Demob? By two 

monthly payments, is that consecutive months? Or one 

month at the beginning of the project, and one at the end?

The cost of this item shall be designated 90% Mobilization 

and 10% Demobilization. The payment of 90% for 

mobilization shall be made over two consecutive months 

(45% each) and the payment of 10% for demobilization shall 

be made once demobilization is complete.

2 5/19/2016 5/26/2016 Closed
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City of Beverly Hills

North Santa Monica Boulevard Reconstruction Project

Pre-Bid RFI Log
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Included in 
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25

Bid Item No. 8 – Provide Traffic Service Officers (Allowance) – 

The City is designating this item as an allowance, can you 

please provide a stipulated amount for all contractors to use 

since it is to be use on a “as needed” basis.

The allowance for bid item #8 shall be set to $300,000. 2 5/19/2016 5/26/2016 Closed

26

The City initial had a yard available for the Contractor, 

though stated at the Pre-Bid meeting that they have not 

been able to find a location.  Please confirm that the City 

does not have any space available for the Contractor to use 

to set up required jobsite amenities requested in the 

Specifications.

The Contractor shall provide a location for the City's 

construction trailer. The Contractor's trailer may be located 

at the same site.

2 5/19/2016 5/26/2016 Closed

27

If the Contractor is unable to find property to utilize as a 

yard, will the City be ok with having their “field office” in a 

leased office space?

The Contractor may provide a leased office space provided 

the leased space is within 1/2 mile of Beverly Hills City Hall.
2 5/19/2016 5/26/2016 Closed

28

There is a syphon detail shown to be used when there are 

interfering water lines in the way of construction, how will 

the Contractor be paid for this work?  Will it fall under Bid 

Item No. 3 ‘Contract Allowances’?

The Contractor shall complete these relocations. A new Bid 

Item will be created for this work. It will not be allocated to 

Contract Allowances.

2 5/19/2016 5/26/2016 Closed

29

Page 2-12/ Section 2-06 ‘BUSINESS LICENSE’ – States “This 

license is available at NO COST to the Contractor.  The 

Contractor SHALL PAY the fees for the business license.”  Are 

we paying for the business license or not?

City of Beverly Hills business license is not required. 2 5/19/2016 5/26/2016 Closed

30 Is this a federally Funded Project? No. 2 5/19/2016 5/26/2016 Closed

31 Does it have any Davis Bacon Prevailing Wages? No. 2 5/19/2016 5/26/2016 Closed

32
Do we need any Good Faith? To advertise for Sub 

contractors?
No. 2 5/19/2016 5/26/2016 Closed

33 How much are the Liquidated Damages? As indicated in Specification Section 2-01.2. 2 5/19/2016 5/26/2016 Closed

34 Time of Completion? As indicated in Specification Section 2-01.2. 2 5/19/2016 5/26/2016 Closed

35

Based on your traffic control during stage C1 & D1, it won’t 

work.  The present street width from curb flag to curb flag is 

approximate 58 feet.  To place 3 lanes (2 west, 1 east) will 

take 33 feet plus 1 foot between edge of lane and edge of 

excavation, leaving 24 feet for construction, even though you 

are widening the road slightly this will not provide enough 

room to switch traffic from C1 to D1.  You are not going to 

have any choice but to have 1 lane in each direction during 

these stages.

The City's goal is to maintain a minum of 3 lanes during the 

recostruction of the street's structural section. 

The Contractor is required to widen the street prior to the 

construction of stages C1 abd D1 of the work. 

2 5/19/2016 5/26/2016 Closed
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36

Please refer to sheet 03 of 85 of the project plans.  

Construction Note #14 indicates Unclassified Excavation from 

Station 10+99 to station 40+71.  Should this unclassified 

excavation and subsequent disposal be included in bid item 

#5, “Miscellaneous Construction Items or Quantities not 

contained in other bid items” or should it be considered 

incidental to other items of work?

Construction Note 14 “Unclassified Excavation” should be 

included under Bid Item 21 “Remove and Dispose of Existing 

Base, Subbase and other Unclassified Materials”  The area in 

question is where we are widened behind the existing curb 

on the south side.

3 6/1/2016 6/7/2016 Closed

37

In the specifications on page N-3 and N-4 is the contractor 

only responsible for corner records and to tie out survey 

monuments?   On page SCR-21 section 5-13 States to contact 

the City Engineer for laying out any portion of the work.  

Who will do the construction survey on this project the city 

or the contractor?

All required construction survey work shall be included in the 

contractors bid. Refer to to Item 3.2 in Addendum 3.
3 6/2/2016 6/7/2016 Closed

38

Item 37, 38, 39 HDPE Pipe – The plans call for DR-17 was this 

the intent to install HDPE DR-17 fused pipe or dual wall HDPE 

Bell & Spigot with smooth interior wall and corrugated 

structural wall with SDR-35 fittings?

The intent is to use HDPE DR-17 fused pipe. 3 6/2/2016 6/7/2016 Closed

39

Storm Drain Plans show RCP 2000-D Tongue & Groove, 

section 3-12.2 on the specs call for Gasket Pipe with 

minimum D-Load of 3000.  Which pipe is required for this 

project?

Section 3-12.2 calls for a D-load of 3,000 unless otherwise 

indicated. Pipe D-load shall be as indicated on the plan.
3 6/2/2016 6/7/2016 Closed

40
On LAT E – 5C 18” which material is required RCP or 18” 

HDPE?
All 18" pipe shall be RCP. 3 6/2/2016 6/7/2016 Closed

41 On LAT D-2C is the size 12” or 15” HDPE? LAT D-2C shall be 15" HDPE. 3 6/2/2016 6/7/2016 Closed

42
Is there any restrictions on types of trucks for import and 

export of materials?

The truck width for the work on North Santa Monica 

boulevard will be limited by the temporary lane width (10 

feet) during construction. Also, it shall not be over “65 feet 

long” and/or carry the weight over 75000 lb.

3 6/2/2016 6/7/2016 Closed

43
What are your requirements for the foundations to be 

abandoned on the street lighting plan?

Foundations need to be completely removed and disposed 

offsite.
3 6/2/2016 6/7/2016 Closed

44

On the civil drawings note 31 protect fence in place, may be 

in conflict with the new curb and gutter to be constructed.  

On the south east side (STA 10+00 – 70+00) the existing 

fence does not allow adequate room to construct the new 

curb & gutter (see attached photos).  Does the fence need to 

be relocated?

If the existing fence cannot be protected during the removal 

of existing improvements or construction of newly proposed 

improvements, then the Contractator shall install a new 

fence of the same size and specification in its place.

3 6/3/2016 6/7/2016 Closed
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45

Do the Existing trees on the south side of Santa Monica blvd 

along the parking structures need to be removed?  The tree 

removal does not show on the plans.

Bids shall include the cost to remove all trees on the south 

side of North Santa Monica Blvd between Wilshire Blvd and 

Beverly Blvd between the existing curb line and the existing 

parking structures. The contractor shall work with the 

Landscape Architect / City Arborist to positively tag all trees 

to be removed prior to tree removal. Removal of these trees 

on the south side of the street shall be paid under Bid Item 

21.

3 6/3/2016 6/7/2016 Closed

46

The communication conduits are to be installed by 

boring or jacking method only? However, it is specified 

in the reconstruction Specs: 3-11.3 CONDUITS: i) Utility 

marking tape shall be buried 12 inches above the 

conduit.

Unless installation of the conduit is required by bore or 

jacking method, utility marking tape shall be buried 12 inches 

above the conduit

3 6/2/2016 6/7/2016 Closed
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